From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Petre, Lori

Friday, July 09, 2010 10:32 AM

'Alice Johnson (MCP)'; 'Andy St Remy (APIPA'; 'Anita Reynolds (SCAN)
'‘Brian Heise (ADHS)'; 'Brian Starkey (APIPA)'; 'Cheryl Davis (Pinal)'; 'Chris
Cheesman (PHP)'; 'Ed Marszalek (ADHS)'; 'Garell Jordan (APIPA)'; 'Herbert
Woo (Care 1st)'; '‘Jaime Perikly (HCA)'; ‘Jean Willis (Yavapai)'; ‘Jennifer
Schwarz (Pinal)'; 'Jim Hasey (SCAN)'; 'JoAnn Ward (PHP)'; 'Josias Vega
(CMDP)’; 'Julie Prodell (Pima)'; ‘Julie Shannon (SCAN)'; 'Karen Saelens
(APIPA)'; 'Kathleen Morken (EverCare)'; 'Kathy Steiner (UFC/MHP)"; 'Kathy
Thurman (Care 1st)'; 'Keith Lueking (Bridgeway)'; 'Kim Bolton (UFC/MHP)';
'Kumar Mani (ADHS)'; 'Madge Nelson (MCP)'; 'Maria Sanchez (UFC/MHP)’;
'‘Marty Renteria (Cochise)’; 'Mike Ball (APIPA)"; 'Mike Sisson (HCA)'; 'Miriam
Marsteller (UFC/MHP)'; 'Robert Imperio (Pima)'; 'Rupesh Mamidi (DDD)’;
'Sean Stepp (EverCare)'; 'Tammy Magailanes (UFC/MHP)"; 'Thao Tran
(SCAN)'; 'Todd Cassel (MCP)'; 'Veronica Rivera (PHP)'; 'Vick Wright
(SCAN)'; 'Willis Nibb (SCAN)'

'‘Brian Horgeshimer (MCP)'; 'David Decker (APIPA)'; 'David Gardner
(CMDPY)'; 'Jaime Perikly (HCA)'; '‘James Stover (UFC/MHP)'; 'Liz Liska
(Phoenix Health Plan)'; 'Madan Gopal (BHS)'; ‘Maurice Hill (MCP)'; 'Susan
Ross (CRSA) '; 'Anita Reynolds (SCAN)'; 'Becky Ducharme (Yavapai)'; '‘Brian
Lensch (DDD)’; 'Donna Schneider (DDD)'; 'Kelly Morken (Evercare)'; ‘Mary
Gomez (Cochise)’; 'Michele Drew (Evercare)’; 'Susan Murphy (Pinal)’; 'Tina
Graham (SCAN)'; 'Mischung, Nancy J'; Koch, Dennis; Mas, Rodd; Schafer,
Alan; Westerholm, Stacy

RE: Important Update - RE: AHCCCS 5010 820 and 834 Trading Partner
Testing

Just an update - Test 5010 834s are now available to all HPs. Please let us know if you
have any questions. Thanks!

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:

Petre, Lori

Wednesday, July 07, 2010 2:36 PM

'Alice Johnson (MCP)'; '‘Andy St Remy (APIPA'; 'Anita Reynolds (SCAN)'; 'Brian Heise (ADHS)'; 'Brian
Starkey (APIPA)'; 'Cheryl Davis (Pinal)'; 'Chris Cheesman (PHP)'; 'Ed Marszalek (ADHS)'; 'Garell
Jordan (APIPA)'; 'Herbert Woo (Care 1st)'; ‘Jaime Perikly (HCA)'; ‘Jean Willis (Yavapai)'; ‘Jennifer
Schwarz (Pinal)'; 'Jim Hasey (SCAN)'; 'JoAnn Ward (PHP)'; 'Josias Vega (CMDP)'; "Julie Prodell
(Pima)'; 'Julie Shannon (SCAN)'; 'Karen Saelens (APIPA)'; 'Kathleen Morken (EverCare)'; 'Kathy
Steiner (UFC/MHP)'; 'Kathy Thurman (Care 1st)'; 'Keith Lueking (Bridgeway)'; 'Kim Bolton
(UFC/MHP)'; 'Kumar Mani (ADHS)'; 'Madge Nelson (MCP)'; ‘Maria Sanchez (UFC/MHP)'; 'Marty
Renteria (Cochise)'; 'Mike Ball (APIPA)'; ‘Mike Sisson (HCA)'; 'Miriam Marsteller (UFC/MHP)'; 'Robert
Imperio (Pima)'; '‘Rupesh Mamidi (DDD)'; ‘Sean Stepp (EverCare)'; 'Tammy Magailanes (UFC/MHP)';
'Thao Tran (SCAN)'; 'Todd Cassel (MCP)'; 'Veronica Rivera (PHP)'; 'Vick Wright (SCAN)'; 'Willis Nibb
(SCAN)'

‘Brian Horgeshimer (MCP)'; 'David Decker (APIPA)'; ‘David Gardner (CMDP)'; ‘Jaime Perikly (HCA)';
‘James Stover (UFC/MHP)'; 'Liz Liska (Phoenix Health Plan)'; ‘Madan Gopal (BHS)'; ‘Maurice Hill
(MCP)'"; 'Susan Ross (CRSA) '; 'Anita Reynolds (SCAN)'; '‘Becky Ducharme (Yavapai)'; 'Brian Lensch
(DDD)'; 'Donna Schneider (DDD)'; 'Kelly Morken (Evercare)'; 'Mary Gomez (Cochise)'; 'Michele Drew
(Evercare)'; 'Susan Murphy (Pinal)'; 'Tina Graham (SCAN)'; 'Mischung, Nancy J'; Koch, Dennis; Mas,
Rodd; Schafer, Alan; Westerholm, Stacy

Important Update - RE: AHCCCS 5010 820 and 834 Trading Partner Testing

High

Important Update -

Due to an unanticipated delay in the refresh of the AHCCCS dedicated test environment, your
initial test 834 and 820 files will be delayed 1 day (please see revisions to the attached
calendars). Our apologies for any issues this might cause as well as the late notice of this

change.

If you have any questions please let us know. << File: 834 5010 Testing Calendar - revision



1.doc >> << File: 820 5010 Testing Calendar - revision 1.doc >>

From: Petre, Lori
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 3:13 PM
To: 'Alice Johnson (MCP)'; ‘Andy St Remy (APIPA'; ‘Anita Reynolds (SCAN)'; ‘Brian Heise (ADHS)'; ‘Brian

Starkey (APIPA)'; 'Cheryl Davis (Pinal)'; ‘Chris Cheesman (PHP)'; 'Ed Marszalek (ADHS)'; 'Garell
Jordan (APIPA)'; 'Herbert Woo (Care 1st)'; ‘Jaime Perikly (HCA)'; "Jean Willis (Yavapai)'; "Jennifer
Schwarz (Pinal)'; "Jim Hasey (SCAN)'; 'JoAnn Ward (PHP)'; ‘Josias Vega (CMDP)'; "Julie Prodell
(Pima)'; ‘Julie Shannon (SCAN)'; 'Karen Saelens (APIPA)'; ‘Kathleen Morken (EverCare)'; 'Kathy
Steiner (UFC/MHP)'; 'Kathy Thurman (Care 1st)'; 'Keith Lueking (Bridgeway)'; 'Kim Bolton
(UFC/MHP)'; 'Kumar Mani (ADHS)'; 'Madge Nelson (MCP)'; 'Maria Sanchez (UFC/MHP)'; 'Marty
Renteria (Cochise)'; 'Mike Ball (APIPA)'; ‘Mike Sisson (HCA)'; 'Miriam Marsteller (UFC/MHP)'; 'Robert
Imperio (Pima)'; 'Rupesh Mamidi (DDD)'; ‘Sean Stepp (EverCare)'; 'Tammy Magailanes (UFC/MHP)";
‘Thao Tran (SCAN)'; 'Todd Cassel (MCP)'; 'Veronica Rivera (PHP)'; 'Vick Wright (SCAN)'; ‘Willis Nibb
(SCAN)'

Cc: '‘Brian Horgeshimer (MCP)'; 'David Decker (APIPA)"; 'David Gardner (CMDP)'; ‘Jaime Perikly (HCA)';
‘James Stover (UFC/MHP)'; 'Liz Liska (Phoenix Health Plan)'; ‘Madan Gopal (BHS)'; 'Maurice Hill
(MCP)'; 'Susan Ross (CRSA) '; ‘Anita Reynolds (SCAN)'; '‘Becky Ducharme (Yavapai)'; '‘Brian Lensch
(DDD)'; '‘Donna Schneider (DDD)'; ‘Kelly Morken (Evercare)'; 'Mary Gomez (Cochise)'; 'Michele Drew
(Evercare)'; 'Susan Murphy (Pinal)'; 'Tina Graham (SCAN)'; 'Mischung, Nancy J'; Koch, Dennis; Mas,
Rodd; Schafer, Alan; Westerholm, Stacy

Subject: AHCCCS 5010 820 and 834 Trading Partner Testing

Importance: High

AHCCCS is now ready to begin testing of the 5010 versions of the 820 and 834
transactions with you our trading partners.

Attached please find documents related to this effort.

1. AHCCCS HIPAA 5010 820 Testing Overview

2. AHCCCS HIPAA 5010 820 Testing Calendar

3. AHCCCS HIPAA 5010 834 Testing Overview

4. AHCCCS HIPAA 5010 834 Testing Calendar

These document will also be posted to the AHCCCS 5010 Webpage as soon as possible. As will
the AHCCCS Draft 820/834 5010 Companion Guide.

Please take the time to review these documents as well as the Draft Companion Guide and let us
know If you have any questions, comments, etc... Also please share this information with others
in your organizations who might need this information and/or who I've missed in this distribution.

We look forward to testing with you all! Have a great holiday weekend.

<< File: Testing Overview 820.doc >> << File: 820 5010 Testing Calendar.doc >> << File:
Testing Overview 834.doc >> << File: 834 5010 Testing Calendar.doc >>



